IN REPLY REFER TO:

UNITED STATES

DEPARTMENY, EaIIE1 INTERIOR
Rogwi 1o diryaiieEieny gvs201

December 11, 1972

Kelly Bell
200 Wilkinson-Foster Building
Midlanc, Texas 75701

Dear Mr. Bell:

Your Aoplication for permit to Drill well No. 1 Laguna Toato in
the SWYNEX sec. 34, T. 19 8., R. 33 E., Lea County, New Mexico,
leage MM 9992, to & depth of 3,500 feet to test the Yates-Seven
Rivers formation in the Potash Area is hereby aporoved.

One copy of the application is returned herewitil. Please notify

the District Engineer, Geological Survey, P. 0. Box 1157, Hobbs,

Rew Mexico 23260, in sufficient time for a representative Lo witness
all cementing operations.

Sincerely yours,

(ORIG. SGD.) CARL C. &

CARL C. TRAYWICK

Acting Ares 0Oil and Gas Supervisor
Enclosure

ce:

Washington

Mining Branch (2)

NMOCC-Hobbs (2) (w/2 cys Notice)
Hobbs

Roswell (2)



